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EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 24-09

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: FRANK WHITE, JR.
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: MAY 6, 2024

RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE JACKSON COUNTY PENSION BOARD

| hereby make the following appointments and reappointments to the Pension Board, effective
immediately.

Terrence Messonier is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the resignation of Crispin
Rea. Mr. Messonier is a member of IAFF Local 42 union. His term will expire February 17,
2027. His resume is attached.

Theresa Ryan is appointed to fill a vacant Member of Plan position occasioned by the term
expiration of Diane Kimzey. Ms. Ryan’s term will expire on February 17", 2027. Her resume is
attached.

Whitney Miller is reappointed to the Member of Plan position, with a term set to expire on July
22M, 2027.

Scott Brinkman is reappointed to the Member of Plan: Circuit Court EE position, with a term
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set to expire on February 17, 2028.

Signed,
Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive
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